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_FAIR _UNEXPOSED

Completed in 1899, the appearance of the school is largely unchanged. 
Deterioration has occurred around the door and window openings, but the major 
damage to the building is cracked or collapsed ceilings and window breakage.

The two-and-a-half story brick building is rectangular with a hipped roof. 
Stepped gables on the side facades balance the stepped parapet of the front 
facade. The Boost proninent architectural elements are the pattern brick details 
around the door and window openings and at the cornices. The roof for the 
projecting, round arch entrance canopy with recessed doors makes a second floor 
balcony, with the door to the balcony also recessed behind a segmental brick 
arch. Round arch windows in the stepped parapet break the eave line on either 
side of the entrance bay. The roof is capped by a small bell tower, framed by 
two corbelled and patterned brick chimneys.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Spring City School, built following the transition from church-supported 
to public education, is one of the outstanding architectural examples of public 
school architecture in Utah. It is one of only three public buildings in Spring 
City (the others are the small City Hall, built as a school in 1893 and converted 
to city offices in 1900; and the imposing Spring City Tabernacle, also designed by 
Richard C. Watkins, architect of the 1899 school).

HISTORY

The 1899 school was the fourth school to be used in Spring City. A brickyard 
was opened in the 1880s and was still in operation and was the source for brick 
when the school was built. The school was built on a roughtly H-shaped plan, with 
halls on both floors at the crossing of the H and two classrooms on each side of 
the H on each floor, providing one classroom for each grade.

In the fall of 1916, a new junior high school for grades seven through nine was 
opened behind the old school; the classroom on the northwest corner of the second 
floor became a library. In about 1946, following years of declining school 
population, the elementary grades were combined under three teachers. The library 
became a kitchen, and the adjacent classroom became the lunchroom. The two south 
rooms on the second floor were made into a stage and auditorium. Before that time 
school plays and activities had been held in the L.D.S. social hall (a brick 
buildirig across Main Street from the L.D.S. ward house). In addition to school 
functions, the new auditorium was used for town meetings, dancing and educational 
films for the community.

A district consolidation relocated the junior high grades in Moroni in 1956, and 
remodeling began on the junior high building in Spring City. When that work was 
completed in 1959, the old brick school was closed and the elementary grades were 
moved into the remodeled junior high school and the old brick school was closed. 
During the 1960s the building was used for several years as a camper manufacturing 
plant, and for a time the Utah sculptor Avard Fairbanks stored some of his work there,

In 1977 the local camps of the Daughters of Utah Pioneers presuaded the school 
board to transfer title to the building only (but not the surrounding property) to 
them for use as a museum. 1

Richard C. Watkins (1869-1941), architect of the Spring City School, was born 
in Bristol, England, and immigrated to Utah in 1869. Prom about 1890 to 1892 he 
worked as a draftsman for Richard K. A. Kletting, Utah's most important architect 
for more than a generation. In 1892 Watkins began his own firm, and in association 
with various other architects during the next three decades was perhaps the most 
prolific architect in central Utah, His firm office designed about 240 schools 
and about 140 other buildings. In 1911 he was appointed architect for state 
schools. Watkins was most probably the architect for the Spring City L.D.S. 
Tabernacle.
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...'!. In March, 1852, at the suggesion of Brigham Young, James Allred and several 
other Mormon families began settling along Canal Creek in Sanpete County in what 
is now the southwest part of Spring City. The following July, the Walker War 
with Chief Walker and the Sanpitch Indians began, and settlers at Pleasant Creek 
fled north to join the Allred settlement. A fort was finished in July 1853, but 
after continued problems with the Indians, the fort was abandoned and the townspeople 
moved to Manti. Although an attempt was made to resettle Spring City in the fall 
of 1853, it was vacated again in December. Settlers did not return until 1859.

A substantial number of Danish immigrants came to Spring City beginning in 
1859. Most of the Danish settlers were tradesmen, and did not develop large 
livestock or produce farms. Three Danish stonemasons, Jens J. Sorensen, John 
Peter Carlson, and John Bohlin, were among the most important builders in the 
cormiunity. They helped build the ward chapel and many of the stone houses, and 
did much of the stone work on the Manti Temple. A one-room adobe meeting house 
was built soon after they arrived in Spring City, where Danish services were held 
until after the turn of the century. Much of the history of the town reflects 
the cultural influence of the large Danish population.

Spring City's population reached a high of 1,235 in 1900, but the decline of 
agriculture in Sanpete County contributed to an out-migration beginning in the 
Twenties. Recent coal and energy developments in Emery County (east of Sanpete 
County) have brought some new residential construction to the town, which as ~ 
late as the fifties was largely unchanged from its turn of the century appearance.

Interview, John Baxter, former mayor of Spring City, September 20, 1978; 
Interview, Mrs. Morris Bunnell, former school teacher in Spring City, September 20, 
1978.

2Utah architects file, Preservation Office, Utah State Historical Society, 
307 West 200 South, Salt Lake City, Utah 84103.

3Cindy Rice,"Spring City: A Look at a Nineteenth-Century Mormon Village," 
Utah Historical Quarterly, 43:3 (SuimBr 1975), pp. 261-264,
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